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March 26, 2024

i ece MEMO ENDORSED

Hon. Victoria Reznik, U.S.M.J.

The Hon. Charles L. Brieant Jr.

Federal Building and United States Courthouse
300 Quarropas St.

White Plains, NY 10601-4150

Re: Peapack-Gladstone Bank v. Anvil Mechanical, et al. (cv-7:21-10834)

Dear Judge Reznik:

This firm represents Plaintiff, Peapack-Gladstone Bank (“Plaintiff’). A status conference is
scheduled in this matter for Wednesday, March 27, 2024 at 12:00. We respectfully request
an adjournment of the conference because counsel for Defendant Samson Horus L.L.C.
d/b/a Samson Funding (“Samson”), James Zawodzinski, Esq., has had a death in the family.
We thank the Court of its consideration.

Please have a member of Your Honor’'s chambers contact me if additional information is
needed.

Respectfully,

/Sheila E. Calello
Sheila E. Calello

Cc: James Zawodzinski, Esq.
Steven Wells, Esq.

The parties' request is GRANTED.

The teleconference is rescheduled to 4/8/24 at
12:00 pm. The parties are to dial in to the ATT
conference line at 877-336-1839, enter access
code 5999739 and press # to enter the
conference.

The Clerk of Court is requested to close out
ECF No. 98.

g Sl
Hon. Victorfa Réznik, U.S.M.J.
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